



# Political Party Disclosure Return



WAEC  
20 OCT 2014  
AEC  
Australian Electoral Commission

FINANCIAL YEAR 2013-14

The due date for lodging this return is 20 October 2014

## Completing the Return:

- This return is to be completed by the person who is appointed as the party's agent with the AEC.
- This return is to be completed with reference to the *Financial Disclosure Guide for Political Parties*.
- Amounts should be reported on a GST inclusive basis.
- Further information is available at [www.aec.gov.au](http://www.aec.gov.au).
- This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 2 February 2015 at [www.aec.gov.au](http://www.aec.gov.au).
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

## Name of political party

Liberal Party of Australia (WA Division) Inc

## Party agent details

Name of party agent Ben Morton

Postal address of party agent PO Box 49

Suburb/town West Perth

State WA

Postcode 6872

Telephone number (08) 6436 3300

Fax number (08) 6436 3399

Email address ben.morton@wa.liberal.org.au

## Party agent's certification

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I have made due and reasonable inquiries of the political party on whose behalf I am agent for the purposes of Part XX of the Act. I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence



OR

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, except for the particulars detailed in the 'Notice of Incomplete Return' form (attached). I have made due and reasonable inquiries of the political party on whose behalf I am agent for the purposes of Part XX of the Act. I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.



Agent's signature

Date

20/10/14

Enquiries and returns  
should be addressed to:

Funding and Disclosure  
Australian Electoral Commission  
PO Box 6172  
Kingston ACT 2604

Phone: 02 6271 4552  
Fax: 02 6293 7655  
Email: [fad@aec.gov.au](mailto:fad@aec.gov.au)

Office use only  
Date received

**Part 1a: Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014**

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the political party, during the 2013–14 financial year. It includes **all amounts received** for the financial year.

\$ 9,916,358 .00

**Part 1b: Amount calculated to be the value of gifts-in-kind**

This is the amount calculated to be the **value of gifts-in-kind** which was included in the 'total receipts' amount reported at Part 1a.

\$ 202,241 .00

**Part 2: Amounts of more than \$12 400 received in financial year 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014**

Details of any person or organisation from whom **receipts** (including loans) of more than \$12 400 were received during the 2013–14 financial year.

For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:

- full name and address of the person or organisation from whom receipts of more than \$12 400 were received
- amount that was received. Each amount received should be recorded as either a 'Donation' or 'other receipt'.

For loans of more than \$12 400 (other than those from a financial institution) received between 1 July 2013 and 30 June 2014, the terms and conditions of the loan(s) must be attached.

Received from	Amount received (GST inclusive)	Donation or other receipt*
Name See Attachment	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$ .00	
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

**Total** \$ 5,308,004 .00

\* Please indicate whether this was a 'Donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of the receipt is shown.

**Part 3: Total payments for financial year 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014**

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the political party, during the 2013–14 financial year. It includes all **payments made** for the financial year.

\$ 10,213,642	.00
---------------	-----

**Part 4: Total debts as at 30 June 2014**

This is the gross amount of **all debts owed** by, or on behalf of the political party as at 30 June 2014. It is the **total amount outstanding** as at 30 June 2014.

\$ 115,626	.00
------------	-----

**Part 5: Debts of more than \$12 400 as at 30 June 2014**

Details of any person or organisation for which the party owes a debt of more than \$12 400 which is outstanding as at 30 June 2014.

For each person or organisation, the following details must be disclosed:

- full name and address details of the person, organisation or entity that the debt is owed
- amount that is owed
- whether the debt is owed to a financial institution or non-financial institution.

Creditor details	Amount owed (GST inclusive)	Financial or Non-financial institution
Name Liberal Party of Western Australia Pty Ltd	\$ 64,007	.00 Non-Financial
Postal address PO Box 49		
Suburb/town West Perth State WA Postcode 6872		
Name	\$	.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$	.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$	.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$	.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$	.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$	.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		
Name	\$	.00
Postal address		
Suburb/town State Postcode		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

<b>Total</b>	\$ 64,007	.00
--------------	-----------	-----

## Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on political parties in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

### **New South Wales – Election Funding Authority\***

<http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/>

### **Victorian Electoral Commission**

<http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/>

### **Electoral Commission of Queensland\***

<http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/>

### **Western Australian Electoral Commission\***

<http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/>

### **Electoral Commission of South Australia**

<http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/>

### **Tasmanian Electoral Commission**

<http://tec.tas.gov.au/>

### **Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission\***

<http://www.elections.act.gov.au/>

### **Northern Territory Electoral Commission\***

<http://www.nt.gov.au/ntec>

\*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the Commonwealth disclosure scheme as at June 2014.

## Amounts of more than \$12,400 received in financial year 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014

Name	Postal Address	Suburb	State	Postcode	Amount incl. GST	Donation/ Other
Ian Plimer	PO Box 985	KINGSTON GARDENS	SA		\$12,500	Donation
Jefferson Investment Pty Ltd	2-4 Riley Street	WOOLLOOMOOLOO	NSW		\$15,000	Donation
Cowden Limited	PO Box 60	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$15,000	Donation
A Waislitz	2 Towers Road	TOORAK	VIC	3142	\$18,000	Donation
John Hughes Group	1089 Albany Highway	BENTLEY	WA	6102	\$19,990	Donation
Jie Chen	7 Help Street	CHATSWOOD	NSW		\$20,000	Donation
Xavier Soo	12F 171 Mintian Road, Futian District	SHENZHEN CHINA			\$20,000	Donation
The 500 Club	Level 3, 190 St Georges Terrace	PERTH	WA	6000	\$20,000	Donation
Silver Lake Resources	PO Box 876	SOUTH PERTH	WA	6951	\$20,000	Donation
BC Iron Limited	GPO Box 2811	PERTH	WA	6001	\$20,000	Donation
Northern Star Resources	L1, 1 Puccini Court	STIRLING	WA	6021	\$20,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$20,000	Donation
John Hughes Group	1089 Albany Highway	BENTLEY	WA	6102	\$23,190	Donation
Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd	GPO Box 963	BRISBANE	QLD		\$25,000	Donation
Mulloway Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5153	PERTH	WA	6831	\$25,000	Donation
Burswood Nominees Ltd	PO Box 500	VICTORIA PARK	WA	6979	\$25,000	Donation
Yuhu Group Australia	85 Bay Street	MOSMAN	NSW		\$30,000	Donation
Tarcila Resources	5 Mais Street	BROMPTON	SA	5007	\$30,000	Donation
Ian Goodenough	43 Clarecastle Retreat	MINDARIE	WA		\$40,000	Donation
Mark Creasy	PO Box 1492	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$40,000	Donation
Minara Resources	PO Box Z5523	PERTH	WA	6831	\$40,000	Donation
Meijian Wu	35/1-7 Rowe Street	EASTWOOD	NSW	2122	\$50,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$65,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$80,000	Donation
Australian Gypsum Industries	290 Bushmead Road	HAZELMERE	WA	6055	\$100,000	Donation
Yuhu Group Australia	85-87 Bay Street	MOSMAN	NSW		\$100,000	Donation
Yuhu Group Australia	85-87 Bay Street	MOSMAN	NSW		\$100,000	Donation
The 500 Club	PO Box 7556	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$200,000	Donation
Liberal Party of Western Australia Pty Ltd	PO Box 49	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$13,291	Other
Chevron Australia Pty Ltd	QV1, 250 St Georges Terrace	PERTH	WA	6000	\$14,300	Other
Chevron Australia Pty Ltd	QV1, 250 St Georges Terrace	PERTH	WA	6000	\$14,300	Other
BGC Residential Pty Ltd	PO Box 7223	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$20,000	Other
The Perron Group	PO Box 6028	EAST PERTH	WA	6892	\$20,000	Other
Brian Easterbrook	17A Troy Street	APPLECROSS	WA	6153	\$23,000	Other
Seventh Avenue Nominees Pty Ltd	43 Clarecastle Retreat	MINDARIE	WA	6030	\$23,666	Other
Contura Group	Level 1, 1300 Abernethy Road	HAZELMERE	WA	6055	\$25,000	Other
BGC Residential Pty Ltd	PO Box 7223	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$25,000	Other
Gabor Holdings Pty Ltd	GPO Box 7312	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$25,000	Other
Rasheed Isa Al Khalifa	PO Box 969	MANAMA, BAHRAIN			\$25,000	Other
Strzlecki Holdings Pty Ltd	P.O. Box 452	MORLEY	WA	6943	\$25,000	Other
Austal Ltd	100 Clarence Beach Road	HENDERSON	WA	6166	\$25,000	Other

Amounts of more than \$12,400 received in financial year 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014							
Name	Postal Address	Suburb	State	Postcode	Amount incl. GST	Donation/ Other	
Lavan Legal	PO Box F338	PERTH	WA	6841	\$25,000	Other	
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd	Level 2, 87 Adelaide Terrace	EAST PERTH	WA	6004	\$25,000	Other	
Mulloway Pty Ltd	PO Box Z5153	PERTH	WA	6831	\$25,000	Other	
Schaffer Corporation	PO Box 770	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$25,000	Other	
Packer & Co Ltd	PO Box 879	COTTESLOE	WA	6911	\$25,000	Other	
Perth Airports Pty Ltd	PO Box 6	CLOVERDALE	WA	6985	\$25,000	Other	
Crown Perth	PO Box 500	VICTORIA PARK	WA	6979	\$25,000	Other	
Coogee Chemicals	PO Box 5051	ROCKINGHAM BEACH	WA	6969	\$25,000	Other	
Hanssen Pty Ltd	PO Box 147	BURSWOOD	WA	6100	\$25,000	Other	
Wellard Group Holdings	PO Box 796	FREMANTLE	WA	6959	\$25,000	Other	
Gabor Holdings Pty Ltd	GPO Box 7312	CLOISTERS SQUARE	WA	6850	\$25,000	Other	
Northern Star Resources Ltd	L1, 1 Puccini Court	STIRLING	WA	6021	\$25,000	Other	
Austal Ltd	100 Clarence Beach Road	HENDERSON	WA	6166	\$25,000	Other	
Perdaman Chemicals and Fertilisers Pty Ltd	L17, Alluvion Building	PERTH	WA	6000	\$25,000	Other	
Finbar Group Ltd	PO Box 3380	EAST PERTH	WA	6892	\$25,000	Other	
Coventry Village Pty Ltd	P.O. Box 452	MORLEY	WA	6943	\$25,000	Other	
Ascot Capital Ltd	16 Eagle Drive	JANDAKOT	WA	6164	\$25,000	Other	
Xavier Group Pty Ltd	1b Page Street	ATTADALE	WA	6156	\$25,000	Other	
James Gumielli	45 Kingsway	MADELEY	WA	6065	\$26,000	Other	
Liberal Party of Western Australia Pty Ltd	PO Box 49	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$26,011	Other	
Australian Electoral Commision	PO Box 6172	KINGSTON	ACT	2604	\$27,000	Other	
Australian Gypsum Industries Pty Ltd	290 Bushmead Road	HAZELMERE	WA	6005	\$30,000	Other	
Soft Star Pty Ltd	Level 16, 201 Elizabeth Street	SYDNEY	NSW	2000	\$30,000	Other	
Soft Star Pty Ltd	Level 16, 201 Elizabeth St	SYDNEY	NSW	2000	\$45,000	Other	
Australian Taxation Office	Locked Bag 1936	ALBURY	NSW	1936	\$48,357	Other	
Liberal Party of Western Australia Pty Ltd	PO Box 49	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$50,000	Other	
Australian Taxation Office	Locked Bag 1936	ALBURY	NSW	1936	\$85,389	Other	
Australian Taxation Office	Locked Bag 1936	Albury	NSW	1936	\$189,189	Other	
Australian Taxation Office	Locked Bag 1936	ALBURY	NSW	1936	\$219,101	Other	
Liberal Party of Western Australia Pty Ltd	PO Box 49	WEST PERTH	WA	6872	\$300,000	Other	
Liberal Party of Australia	PO Box 6004	KINGSTON	ACT	2604	\$1,206,892	Other	
Liberal Party of Australia	PO Box 6004	KINGSTON	ACT	2604	\$1,102,827	Other	
					\$5,308,004		